ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Answer to Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 7-2 Date: 13/07/2017
From: Mr Yingiya Mark Guyula To: Hon. Lauren Moss
Portfolio: Environment & Natural Resources Agency: Aboriginal Areas Protection Authority

Subject: Travel Expenditure

Answer

See attached



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE

Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 7.2 Date: 21/06/2017

From: Mr Chansey Paech To: Hon. Lauren Moss

Portfolio: Environment & Natural Resources Agency: Aboriginal Areas
Protection Authority

Subject: Travel Expenditure

QUESTION

Minister, can you please provide the total expenditure and itemised details of travel including
but not limited to travel related costs such as itinerary, accommodation, travel allowance,
entertainment, hospitality, car rental, meals and incidentals for all chief executives in each
agency from 1 July 2016 to 31 March 2017 for international, intrastate and interstate travel.

Minister, please provide a list of all international cities or towns visited by chief executives
from 1 July 2016 to 31 March 2017 and please provide the list of times the chief executive
has visited that location over the last five years. In the case of international travel please
provide the purpose itinerary, persons and costs involved in each trip and the written report
into what taxpayers gain from the trip. If no report given to the department ministers exists,

please explain why.

Please provide the total expenditure and itemised details of travel including but not limited to
travel related costs such as itinerary, accommodation, travel allowance, entertainment,
hospitality, car rental, meals and incidentals for public servants in each agency from 1 July
2016 to 31 March 2017 for international, intrastate and interstate travel.

In the case of international travel please provide the purpose itinerary, persons and costs
involved in each trip and the written report into what taxpayers gain from the trip. If no report
given to the department chief executives exists, please explain why.

Finally, please provide a list of international cities or towns visited by public servants from 1
July 2016 to 31 March 2017 and please provide the list and the number of times the public
servant has visited that location over the last five years.




ANSWER

Chief Executive Officer Travel

Typeof :DateFrom : Date To Reason for Travel . Destination : Total
Travel : ~ oS
International | 09/03/2017 | 21/03/2017 | Karrabing Film Collective Brussels, $1,112.98

Belgium;
Interstate 16/11/2016 | 18/11/2016 | Travel to Kununurra for visit ;| Kununurra; $1,262.02
to Sea farm site, meetings Timber Creek
with custodians and
attendance at NLC full
council meeting fo give
presentation
Interstate 10/02/2017 - 13/02/2017 | Giving a speech at an Adelaide; $913.96
academic conference
Intrastate 28/03/2017 : 30/03/2017 : Travel to AAPA Board Alice Springs | $1,228.25
Meeting & other regional

The one international trip in the period was for the CEO to accompany the Karrabing
Film Collective in attending the Contour Biennale in order representing the Authority
in a number of forums to discuss the innovative use of technology in recording and
preserving valuable cultural knowledge around sacred sites and to describe the
collaboration between the Authority, Columbia University and Karrabing Collective.

The flights and accommodation for Dr Scambary were paid for by Columbia

University. The figure listed in the budget papers were for Travel allowance monies

only.

This was the first and only visit to Brussels by the CEO in the past 5 years.

Staff and Board Members Travel

Destination 1
Interstate | 05/09/2016 Darwin;
201602177 Kununurra;
Sydney; Darwin;
Canberra
Interstate | 12/09/2016 | 17/09/2016 | C2015/2016-019 - Canberra; $4,081.57
Seadragon Legune Darwin; Adelaide;
201602177 Kununurra;
Sydney; Darwin;
Canberra
Interstate @ 19/09/2016 : 22/09/2016 | 110 Board Meeting— travel Kununurra; $1,130.67
for AAPA Board member to | Kununurra;
attend Authority meeting Darwin
Interstate ; 27/09/2016 | 30/09/2016 | 201511766 Legune Rd Darwin; $735.76
Katherine;
Kununurra;
Darwin




Interstate | 10/10/2016 . 18/10/2016 : Consultant Contract Work Brisbane; $1,460.48
C2016/2017-005 - Darwin; Brisbane
Woodcutter
Interstate | 16/10/2016 : 29/10/2016 | C2016/2017-006 - Melbourne; $640.00
201608611 Sydney,; Darwin
Interstate | 07/11/2016 : 09/11/2016 | Nitmiluk Gorge Darwin; $545.70
Consuitations 201607216 Katherine;
Darwin
Interstate | 08/11/2016 | 12/11/2016 ;| C2015/2016-018 - Darwin; $1,900.00
201602177 - Project Sea Kununurra;
dragon Sydney; Darwin;
Canberra
Interstate | 08/11/2016 : 11/11/2016 | 201602177 fieldwork - Darwin; $3,009.92
Kununurra and Legune Kununurra;
Darwin
Interstate | 14/11/2016 = 24/11/2016 | C2016/2017-008 - Brisbane; $1,900.00
201601672 - Upgrade and Darwin; Brisbane
Maintenance Works along
Victoria Highway
Interstate = 16/11/2016 | 18/11/2016 ' Travel to Kununurra for visit ;| Darwin; $1,062.92
to Sea farm site and Kununurra;
attendance at NLC full Timber Creek;
council meeting Darwin;
Kununurra
Interstate = 20/11/2016 : 06/12/2016 | works for 201609853 Brisbane; $2.543.00
201608540 201607983 Areyonga;
201607262 Brisbane; Alice
Springs; Alice
Springs
interstate ~ 12/01/2017 : 28/02/2017 : Aurora Internship — Melbourne; $550.00
candidate travel to Darwin Melbourne;
Darwin
Interstate | 13/01/2017 | 25/02/2017 | Aurora Internship — Brisbane; $467.79
candidate travel to Darwin Darwin; Sydney
interstate | 09/02/2017 | 14/02/2017 | Conference Darwin; Perth; $1,504.69
Adelaide; Darwin
Interstate : 20/03/2017 | 24/03/2017 | Attending AIATSIS Darwin; Sydney;, = $1,951.38
conference 2017 in Sydney;
Canberra Canberra; Darwin
Interstate = 20/03/2017 | 23/03/2017 | Attending AIATSIS Darwin; Sydney;, = $1,073.65
' conference 2017 in Sydney;
Canberra Canberra; Darwin
intrastate | 28/11/2016 : 03/12/2016 | November/December 111 Yuendumu; $1,520.00
Board Meeting Darwin;
Yuendumu; Alice
Springs,; Alice
Springs
Intrastate | 28/11/2016 : 04/12/2016 | November/December 111 Yuendumu; $1,870.00
Board Meeting Darwin;
Yuendumu; Alice
Springs; Alice

Springs




Intrastate | 13/03/2017 i 17/03/2017 | To attend Darwin Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,533.94
office as a new Springs
starter for training,
induction and
meetings with Darwin
based staff.
Intrastate : 01/09/2016 | 02/09/2016 | 201509002 Alice Springs; Boggy $125.65
Consultation Hole Road; Alice
regarding Authority Springs
Certificate for Boggy
Hole Road
Intrastate | 09/09/2016 : 12/09/2016 | 201509002 Alice Springs; Boggy $320.66
Consultation Hole
regarding Authority Road/Hermannsburg;
Certificate for Boggy | Alice Springs
Hole Road
Intrastate | 11/09/2016 @ 15/09/2016 : Training in Cost Alice Springs; $1,956.40
Estimates, Authority Darwin; Alice Springs
Certificate and using
the new [T system
Intrastate | 11/09/2016 | 12/09/2016 | Fieldwork Murray Alice Springs; $112.85
Downs Rd Ampilatwatja; Alice
201603299 Springs
Intrastate | 17/09/2016 | 27/09/2016 | Inspection of Alice Darwin; Darwin; Alice $616.82
springs office library Springs
Intrastate | 18/09/2016 ; 21/09/2016 . 110 Board Meeting — | Yuendumu; Darwin; $1,398.34
travel for AAPA Alice Springs; Alice
Board member to Springs
attend Authority
meeting
Intrastate : 18/09/2016 | 23/09/2016 | 110 Board Meeting— | Yuendumu; Darwin; $1,362.00
travel for AAPA Alice Springs; Alice
Board member to Springs
attend Authority
meeting
Intrastate | 18/09/2016 | 22/09/2016 - 110 Board Meeting— Blank Tank; Darwin; $1,324.00
travel for AAPA Black Tank; Alice
Board member to Springs; Alice
attend Authority Springs
meeting
Intrastate : 18/09/2016 - 23/09/2016 : Board meeting Borroloola; Katherine; $717.00
September 2016— Katherine; Darwin;
travel for AAPA Borroloola
Board member to
attend Authority
meeting
Intrastate | 18/09/2016 : 24/09/2016 | Women’s Law and Alice Springs; $632.66
Culture meeting as Arlparra (Sandover
approved by Director | Hwy); Willowra; Alice
& CEO Springs; Arlparra
(Sandover Hwy)
Intrastate . 19/09/2016 | 22/09/2016 : 110 AAPA Board Bathurst Island; $801.20
Meeting - travel for Darwin; Bathurst
AAPA Board member : Island
to attend Authority
meeting
Intrastate | 19/09/2016 : 24/09/2016 | 110 Board Meeting - Goulburn Island; $1,209.20

n travel for AAPA
Board member to
attend Authority

Goulburn Island;
Darwin




meeting

Intrastate | 19/09/2016 : 23/09/2016 | 110 Board Meeting ~  Titjikala; Darwin; $1,286.10
travel for AAPA Titjikala; Alice
Board member to Springs; Alice
attend Authority Springs
meeting
intrastate | 19/09/2016 | 22/09/2016 : 110 Board Meeting— | Alice Springs; Darwin $1,152.00
travel for AAPA
Board member to
attend Authority
meeting
Intrastate | 19/09/2016 : 22/09/2016 | 110 Board Meeting ~ | Groote Eylandt; $1,117.00
travel for AAPA Groote Eylandt;
Board member to Darwin
attend Authority
meeting
Intrastate ;| 19/09/2016 = 22/09/2016 : 110 Board Meeting -  Ngukurr; Ngukurr; $477.00
travel for AAPA Darwin
Board member to
attend Authority
meeting
Intrastate ; 22/09/2016 | 23/09/2016 | Site damage Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,191.86
investigation possum | Springs
Blood Yuendumu
Intrastate | 22/09/2016 . 23/09/2016 | Site damage Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,187.97
investigation Springs
Yuendumu
Intrastate : 03/10/2016 | 12/10/2016 | Researcher Alice Springs; $2,894.04
Workshop 4-5 Oct, Darwin; Alice Springs
Final induction
training 6-8 Oct, Site
registrations planning
day 11 Oct
Intrastate ;| 03/10/2016 | 19/10/2016 . Researchers Alice Springs; $3,779.22
workshop + Limmin Darwin; Alice Springs
Park project
Intrastate | 18/10/2016 : 23/10/2016 ;| Consultation with Darwin; Mataranka; $2,600.00
custodians for Mataranka; Ngukurr,;
Authority Certificate Darwin; Borroloola
for Mineral
Exploration
Intrastate | 24/10/2016 | 27/10/2016 | Consultation with Darwin; Gove; Darwin $2,241.97
custodians for
Authority Certificate
for Mineral
Exploration
Intrastate | 03/11/2016 . 04/11/2016 ;| Tanami Rd gravel pit | Alice Springs; $116.99
consultation Yuendumu region;
Alice Springs;
Tilmouth/Napperby
Intrastate | 07/11/2016 : 09/11/2016 | Nitmiluk National Darwin; Katherine; $561.81
Park Gorge Road Darwin
Upgrades
(201607216)
application.
Intrastate | 14/11/2016 | 15/11/2016 . Consultations at Lake @ Alice Springs; $101.18
Lewis 201511365. Tilmouth Well; Alice

Springs




Intrastate | 20/11/2016 | 25/11/2016 | Tennant Creek mines | Alice Springs; $463.07
rehab A/C Tennant Creek; Alice
201606775 and Springs
Banka Banka A/C
doc 201603402

Intrastate | 21/11/2016 | 27/11/2016 | Training in ILIS Alice Springs; $2,021.40

Darwin; Alice Springs

Iintrastate : 22/11/2016 : 26/11/2016 | 201608956 Darwin; Gove; Gove; $3,621.27
Gapuwiyak Barge, Gapuwiyak; Darwin
consuits; 201607930
Gove Bauxite

intrastate | 28/11/2016 | 03/12/2016 . 111th Board Meeting . Borroloola; Katherine; $633.00
- travel for AAPA Katherine; Darwin;
Board member to Borrolooia
attend Authority
meeting

Intrastate | 28/11/2016 : 02/12/2016 | 111th Board Meeting : Black tank; Darwin; $1,224.00
- travel for AAPA Black Tank; Alice
Board member to Springs, Alice springs
attend Authority
meeting

Intrastate | 29/11/2016 | 04/12/2016 = November/December : Groote Eylandt; $1,180.00
2016 - travel for Groote Eylandt;
AAPA Board member | Darwin
to attend Authority
meeting

Intrastate | 29/11/2016 : 02/12/2016 | 111th Board Meeting : Bathurst Island; $693.00
- travel for AAPA Darwin; Bathurst
Board member to Island
attend Authority
meeting

Intrastate | 29/11/2016 | 02/12/2016 | 111 Board Meeting - Titjikala; Darwin; $1,218.00
travel for AAPA Alice Springs; Alice
Board member to Springs
attend Authority
meeting

Intrastate : 29/11/2016 | 02/12/2016 : 111 Board Meeting - Goulburn Island; $1,093.00
travei for AAPA Goulburn Island;
Board member to Darwin
attend Authority
meeting

Intrastate | 29/11/2016 : 03/12/2016 . 111 Board meeting - Darwin; Alice Springs $393.00
travel for AAPA
Board member to
attend Authority
meeting

Intrastate | 30/11/2016 : 03/12/2016 | Heritage Council Alice Springs, $218.50
Meeting in Darwin Darwin; Alice Springs

Intrastate : 05/12/2016 | 09/12/2016 @ A/C 201603402 Alice Springs; $365.78
Banka Banka Tennant Creek/Banka
pastoral Banka, Alice Springs

Intrastate | 05/12/2016 | 08/12/2016 | Fieldwork 201608509 | Darwin; Wadeye; $319.10
Wadeye Aerodrome Darwin

Intrastate | 09/12/2016 | 13/12/2016 ! interviews for Alice Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,516.70
Springs Springs

Intrastate : 13/12/2016 : 16/12/2016 | 201610186 Namul Darwin; Mataranka; $611.87
Namul : Minyerri; Darwin

Intrastate | 23/01/2017 | 25/01/2017 | Consultation re Darwin; Katherine; $217.92

Maintenance and

Darwin




installation of Solar
Power Systems at
Cutta Cutta Caves

Intrastate | 23/01/2017 | 25/01/2017 : Consultations re Darwin; Katherine: $221.81
upgrade and Darwin
connection between
powerlines and power
station on Morey and
Zimin Drive

Intrastate | 27/01/2017 | 29/01/2017 ' Fieldwork Flora River | Darwin; Katherine: $458.25
Rd Darwin

Intrastate | 08/02/2017 ; 11/02/2017 | Heritage Council Alice Springs; $239.40
Meeting & Meetings Darwin; Alice Springs
with Darwin Staff

Intrastate | 21/02/2017 | 26/02/2017 : Training New Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,411.77
Research Manager in : Springs
ASP & Stakeholder
liaison

Intrastate : 21/02/2017 . 24/02/2017 : Consultations Darwin; Katherine; $706.10
Mainoru — variation to | Darwin
existing certificate

Intrastate . 22/02/2017 | 24/02/2017 : Induction of new Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,211.37
Manager and Springs
meetings with Alice
based staff members

Intrastate : 01/03/2017 @ 08/03/2017 | Mineral Exploration Darwin; Mataranka; $4,606.00
Near Rosie Creek Mataranka;
and Near Yalco Borroloola; Darwin
Creek (Borroloola
and Gulf Region)

Intrastate | 03/03/2017 ' 03/03/2017 | Dropping AAPA Darwin; Katherine; $75.00
Vehicle to Consultant = Darwin
for use in consultation

Intrastate . 03/03/2017 . 03/03/2017 | IPA board meeting Darwin; Maningrida; $849.00

Darwin

Intrastate | 06/03/2017 | 07/03/2017 | Training of Matthew Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,157.56
Keene. Springs
Decommissioning of
database server and
assessment of IT
assets.

Intrastate | 08/03/2017 . 09/03/2017 | consults and meeting | Darwin; Numbulwar; $140.08
for water tank in Darwin
Numbulwar job
201701043

Intrastate : 08/03/2017 | 09/03/2017 : Consultation around Alice Springs; $226.19
Finke Road Finke/Aputula; Alice

Springs

Intrastate . 08/03/2017 | 09/03/2017 @ consults and meeting : Darwin; Numbulwar; $140.08
for water tank in Darwin
Numbulwar job
201701043

Intrastate | 14/03/2017 | 14/03/2017 | Consultation for Darwin; Katherine; $42.79
Nitmiluk Authority Darwin
Certifcate

intrastate | 20/03/2017 : 23/03/2017 | Banka Banka Alice Springs; $655.20

consultation for ILC

Tennant Creek; Alice
Springs




& Other regional

. meetings

Springs

Intrastate | 20/03/2017  21/03/2017 : Consults around Alice Springs, $134.31
Anningie station. Anningie station;
Alice Springs
Intrastate | 22/03/2017 : 22/03/2017 | 201702049 P&W Darwin; Pirlangimpi; $865.00
Bores Pirlangimpi Darwin
Intrastate | 26/03/2017 ; 01/04/2017 | March 2017 - 112th Borroloola; Tennant $1,572.00
Board Meeting - Creek; Tennant
travel for AAPA Creek; Alice Springs;
Board member to Borroloola
attend Authority
meeting
Intrastate | 27/03/2017 @ 31/03/2017 | March 2017 - 112th Groote Eylandt; $2,090.99
Board Meeting - Darwin, Alice
travel for AAPA Springs, Groote
Board member to Eylandt; Darwin;
attend Authority Groote Eylandt
meeting
Intrastate © 27/03/2017 | 31/03/2017 | March 2017 - 112th Bathurst Island; $1,443.00
Board Meeting - Darwin; Darwin; Alice
travel for AAPA Springs; Bathurst
Board member to Island
attend Authority
meeting
Intrastate : 28/03/2017 @ 30/03/2017 . AAPA Board Meeting : Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,228.25
& Other regional Springs
meetings
Intrastate | 28/03/2017 | 30/03/2017 | AAPA Board Meeting | Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,228.25
& Other regional Springs
meetings
Intrastate = 28/03/2017 : 31/03/2017 : March 2017 - 112th Black Tank $444.00
Board Meeting - Outstation; Black
travel for AAPA Tank Outstation;
Board member to Alice Springs
attend Authority
meeting
Intrastate : 28/03/2017 | 31/03/2017 | March 2017 - 112th Titjikala; Titjikala; $444.00
Board Meeting - Alice Springs
travel for AAPA
Board member to
attend Authority
meeting
Intrastate : 28/03/2017 | 31/03/2017 | 112 Board Meeting Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,414.38
Springs
Intrastate | 29/03/2017 : 30/03/2017 | 112 Board Meeting Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,109.97
Springs
Intrastate | 28/03/2017 | 31/03/2017 | AAPA Board Meeting : Darwin; Darwin; Alice $1,421.83
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